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NOTICE

Nolice |s heteby pven that the Fifth Arial General Meeting of the sharecholders of Ulu Bigital
Private Umited will be held, on Mhursday, the 28" day of September, 2023 at the registered office of

the Company at o Floar, 20006 D21 Corporate Park, Dwarka, Mew Delhl -~ 110077 at 10,00 AM, to
tamsact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 To recénve consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 21, 2073, the

Statement of Profit & Loss and the statement of Cash Flow for the year ended on thal date
tegether with the reports of the Directors & Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

2 lo corsider ane if thought fit, to pass with or without’ modification{s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companlies Act, 2013 and
the Articles of Assaciation of the Cormpany, Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhah, who was appointed
as an additiong| director of the Cornpariy with effect from August 29, 2023 be and is hereby
appointed as the Director of the Company,”

3, To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following
rezalutich as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant ko the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, approval
of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of Mr. Shobhit Singh
Chauban as a Whole Time Director of the Company fora period of 5 years commencing from
October 1, 2023 at a remuneration of Bs. 60,000 [Rupees Sirty Thousand.only) per month 1o
bo appropriately broken down into salary, allowances and perquisites as may be agreed with
Mr. Chauhan.

4, To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificationfs). the fallowing
resolution as a Special Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT consent of shareholders af the Company be and |s hereby accorded for
the below revisions made in remuneration payable to Mr. Vibhu Bgarwal Whole: Time
Director of the Company

 Revision from Rs. 600,000 [Rupees Six Lakhs anly] per month to.Rs. 750,000 [Rupecs
Seven Lakh Fifty Thousand only} per month to be appropriately broken down it
salary, allowances, perquisites etc. w.e.f, September 1, 2022 ¢

s Rewision from Rs: 750,000 {Rupees Seven Lakh Fifty Thousand only} per month to Re.
15,000,000 [Fupecs Fifteen Lakhs anly) per manth to be appropriately braken down into
satary, allowances, perquisites etc, w.e f. April 1, 2023
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oo consider and f theught 1t bo pass with or without madidicatoss), the Follawne
teselition as a Special Besolution:

"RESOLVED THAT consent of shareholders of the Company be and 15 hereby accoreel fer
the below rewsions made i remuneration payable 1o Mr. Megha Agarwal, Whele Time
tirector of the Company

*  Reuvsion fram Rs, 250,000 [Rupées Two Lakh Fifty Thousand only) per month to fis
400,000 [Rupees Faur Lakh anly) per month to be appropriately broken down intg
salary, allowances, perquisites etc. w.e.f. September 1, 2022

*  Revision fram fs. 400,000 I:Rupﬂes Four Lakh only) per manth to Rs. 10,000,000 (Rupees
Ten Lakhs enly) per manth to be appropriately broken down into salary, allowances,
perquisites ete. woef Aprl 1, 20237

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as 2 Special Resalution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 13, 14 and 18 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013, Lo the extent natified and a5 amended, and
along with the rules and regulstions framed thereunder (including any amendment|s)
thereta and re-enactment thereof for the tme being in force) [the "Companies Act") and
subject w0 the receipt of such approvals as may be required under the Companies Act, the
tonsent of the members of the Company be and is hereby sccorded for the conversion of
the Company from a Private Limited Company to a Public Limited Company and
consequently, the name of the Company be and is hereby changed from "Ully Digital Private
Limited” to "Ullu Digital Limited" by deletion of the ward "Private" from the mame of the
Comparry

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the word "Private" whercwe? appearing in the name of the
Compary in the memerandum of association and articles of association of the iitisadyke
and is hereby deleted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company and such other persons as may be
authorised by the board of directars, be and are hereby severally autharised to make
application, file forms, ete. for change of status of the Company and censequently ity name
with the Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territary of Delhi and Haryana located at
Mew Delhi-and are hereby further authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as may he required or deemed expedient to give effect ta the above resolution.”

To: condider and if thought fit, to pass with or without meadification

(8], the following
resalution a5@ Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 4, 13 and other applicable provisions, jf any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amernded, and the rules ang regulations. made thereundar

{including the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, a5 amended) {cﬂ“{l.tﬂ-t“_.-e.'.?. referred to
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as the "Companies Act") and other applicable laws, if any, the consent and approval of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for substituting the existing Clause | of

the Memorandum of Association of the Company (“Memorandum of Association") with the
following clause:

"|. The Name of the Company is Ullu Digital Limited."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby severally
authorised to do all such acts, matters, deeds and things necessary or desirable in
connection with or incidental to give effect to the above resolution, including but not limited
to, file the necessary application with the regulatory authorities, to settle all questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise, submit such other documents and information as may
be required by any regulatory authority, accept on behalf of the Company such conditions
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by any regulatory authority and engage
in any other communication with any regulatary authority, if required, for and in connection
with the proposed amendment to Clause | of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company, as may be required under the applicable laws, and filing of necessary forms with

the Registrar of Companies, Natianal Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana, located at New
Delhi and to comply with all other requirements in this regard.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the gprovisions of Sections 5, 14 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the rules and regulations
made thereunder (including the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, as amended)
{collectively referred to as the "Companies Act"), and other applicable laws, if any, the set of
existing Articles of Association of the Company, as placed before the members of the
Company be and is hereby substituted with the amended set of articles of assaciation placed
before the members of the Company and the same be approved and be adopted as Articles

of Assaciation of the Company, in total exclusion and substitution of the existing articles of
association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company, and such other persons as may be
authorised by the board of directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to

the above resolution including filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies,
National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana, located at New Delhi."

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi d\
Date: 01.09.2023 ’B‘/E’Q\,—
~Vibhu Agarwal
Whole Time Director

DIN: 01332187
Corporate Oilice: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, AP Sen Road Lucknow 226001, Uttar Pradesh

Email Id: o @ullu app, Ph, No. 8127100000
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MNOTES:

1.

EI

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING|
HEREIMAFTER KNOWN "THE MEETING™) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF. THE PROMY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A blank form of prowy is enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it shouid be
deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours
before the commencement of the Meeting,

Corporate member intending to send their authorised representative to attend the meeting is
advised to send a duly certified topy of the Board Reselution authorizing their representative to
attend and vate at the meeting,

The explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act, 2013 in regard to
business set out at item nos. 2 to 8 of the notice iz annexed.

Capies of all documents réferred to In the netice are avallable for inspection at the registered
office of the Company during normal business hours on all working days upto and including the
date of the annual general meeting of the Company,

Members/proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly filled attendance
ships sent aleng with the natice of annual general meeting at the meeting:

During the peried beginning 24 hours befare the fime fixed for the commencement of 1He
meeting and ending with the condusion of the meeting, a member would be entitied to inspect
the praxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that net
less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company

The board of directors has exempted the auditars from sttending this Annual General Meeting,

Any query relating to financial statements must be sent 1o the Company's Registered Office at
least seven days before the date of the Meeting,

& Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to rea

. : ch the venue of Annual
General Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Ma eting,

Ceiedye U Tiees 12-F1, Ruokit Paradise 1 LAP, Sen Riodd Luckniy, :3;.1i||['_ Utk Pradesh
Email 14  Ph. No. 8127100000 -
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

{Pursuant to the provisisns of the section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Item No., 2: Appointment of M. Shobhit Singh Chauhan as the Director of the Company

Pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association
of the Company, Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhsn was appointed as an Additional Girector of the
Company by the Board of Dircctars in its meetings held on August 29, 2023, His term of office as
additional director will expire on the date of ensuing Annual General Meating,

The appointment of Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhan as Director {from his current position as additional
director] is subject Lo the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Anrual General Maeting,

Accordingly, the approval of sharehoiders Is hereby sought for the appointment of Mr, Shubhit Singh

Chauhan as the Director of the Company through the Ordinary Resolution set out at item no. 2 of the
convening notice,

Interest of Directors

Except Mr. Shobbit Singh Chauhan, none of the other Directors of the Company and their relatives
are congerned or interested {financially or otherwise]; inthis resaluting,

Addit_ik}n_al inforrmation as required vnder the relevant pravisions of the Cormpanies Act, 2013 are as
unger;

Mame of Director [ShobhitSingh Chaukan

:D““ 10297588 —
Date of Birth _ 26.10,1983 [
Mationality e =
Date of appointment |

Address -  sasim U-ﬁagr{:ﬁhitﬁji, ﬁ;ucﬁi_'.-.laﬁ;r fﬂlun;,

Rajail Puram, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226017

Designation Adanmna Bregtgr. —————
Age o e - |
“Qualification Graduation e |

i:urrznl':r:i‘- Fiiae ||,'-','-‘,'-F-'F: [{nhﬁ Paradise 13, A Sen R Iﬂiemt Eﬁﬁ|j 'En'_}’
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Nature of his expertise in specific functional P9 years i Finance and Accaunting

dareas and experience

Ferms of appointment / re-designation Proposed (o e appolnt éd a4 Dicedtor the

COHF [y

Salary last drawn in the company miL

Other companies in which holds directorship MEL

Membership of committee of the Board of ML

other companies which he is a director

Equity Shares held | MIL ‘
Relationship with other directors MA

| Number of Board Meeﬁngs attended Euring | Mat applicable, as appainted dljring the current
the year financlal year to end on farch 31, 7024 |

Item No. 3 Appointment of Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhan as a Whole Time Director and fixation of
his remuneration

Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhan was appointed a5 an Additional Dirgctor of the Compary, we.f, Augus|
29, 2023, The Board of directors in its meeting held on Septembar 1, 2023 has pr-;i-;io:;ed thig
appaintment of Mr, Shobhit Singh Chathan as a Whole Time Director of the Company for aterm of §
years commencing from October 1, 2023 at a remuneration of Rs, 60,000 {Rupaes Sixty Thousand
onlyl per month to be appropriately broken down into salary, allowances ard perquisites as rﬁay be
agreed with Mr. Chauhan, '

Accordingly, the approval of shareholders is hereby sought for the appointment of Mr, Shobhit Singh
Chauhan as the Whole Time Directer of the Cormpany and for fixation of his remuneration through the
Special Resolution set out atitem no. 3 of the canvening notice.

interest of Directors

Except Mr Shohhit Singh Chauhan, none of the other Directors of the Company and their relatives
areconcerned or interested (financially of etherwise), in this reselution,

Additional information as required under the relevant provisions of the Companies AL 2013 i same
as produced under |tem no. 2,

Item No. 4 & 5 - Revision in remuneration payable to Mr. Vibhu Agarwal and M

\ 5. Megha Agarwal,
Whole Time Directors of the Company

The board aof directars in its meeting held on November 76, 2022 revised the remuneration payable to
Wi iksho Aparwal, Whole Time Director of the Campany from Bs-600,000 {apees Sik La
o by b e 750,000 (Rupees Seven Lakh Fifty Thousand anly} por fsnth ey
ot O el TEPEC Rl Paradise E10A0 S o Lockoos D)
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2022 and for Ms: Megha Agarwal, Whiole Time Director of the Campany from Rs. 250,000 (Rupees Two
Lakh Fifty Thousand only) per month to Rs, 200,000 [Rupees Four Lakh only) per month effective from
september 1, 2022,

Further, the board of directors i its. meeting held on April 4, 2023 revised the remuneration payable to
Mr. Vibhu Agarwal, Whole Time Director of the Compary from Rs. 750,000 (Rupees Seven Lakh Fifty
Thousand anly) per month to 8¢ 15,000,000 (Rupees Fifreen lakhs only) per month effective from Aprif 1,
2023 and for Ms. Megha Agarwal, Whole Time Diréctor of the Company fram Rs. 400,000 [Rupees Four
Lakh anly] per month Lo Rs. 10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lakh only) permonth:effective frorm April 1, 2023,

It may be noted that the revision in remuneration payable to directors of the Company are subject to
the approval of shareholders in the next Annual General Meeting,

Accordingly, the approval of shareholders is herahy soupht for revision in remuneration payabie to Mr.
Vibhu Agarwal and Ms. Megha Agarwal, Whole Time Directors of the Company through the Special
Resalutions set out at tem nos. 4 & 5 of the convening notice:

Interast of Directors

Mr, Vibhu Agarwal and Ms. Megha Agarwal are deemed interested in these resolutions upto the
extent of remuneratich payvable tothem.

Additional information-as required under the relevant-provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are as

under;
| Name of Director | Vibhu Agarwal [ Megha Agarwal
| DN B jomsuer | otrzesas
| Date of Birth B 23.05.1977 = TRy |
| Natiﬂnalit‘r |r|dian ) ||'|d‘ia|-| . -
| Date of appointment 02.01.2019 o TETI
| Address ‘ 193, laypee House, | 193, Jaypee House,
GautamBudh Marg, Bansmand|, | GautamBudh -
| | Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh- 226004 | Bansmandi, | ucknow, Uttar
Pradesh- 226004
Des[gnati&? e Director Dﬁz-{:.r_ —
e —— — — Tmes mwm
|__ﬂuaﬁff£atm B MNEBA BA
| Nature of his ex_pert_isea - Marketing Bismes
specific functional areas and _
| experience — J— e = S e
E RN Criees P2 Foobit Parmsdise 130 A Sen Boud Luckaow 2260600, 1oy P
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Terms of appointment / ra- Proposed tobe appointed asa | Proposed to be appainted

designation Whale Time Directar of the asa Whole Time Ditactor of
company for a term of 5 years the company fora term of §
from September 30, 2022 to years from Septernber 30,
September 28, 2027 at-his 2022 1o Septernber 29,
revised remuneration of Rs, 3027 at her revised
15,0000 pee mnth., remupgration of fs

| 10,000,000 per month

' Salary last drawn in the Rs. 82,50,000 for the financial | Rs. 40,50 000 far the
| company year ended 31 march, 2023 financial year erided 317
‘ march, 2023
Dtherﬁpaniem which holds | 5 4
directorship
Membersﬁimommﬁe of MA MA

| the Board of other companies
" which he is a director

Equity Shares held 3575000 Equity shares of Rs. IB,IZIE-Iﬁﬁﬁ_Ei_IuiW shares of
| 10-each Ra 10 each
| Relationship with other Spoust of Ms, Magha .ﬁ-garwal :_Eﬁﬁuse_ of Mr. Yibhy
directors Agarwal
| = B |
Number of Board Mestings 7 | 7

| attended during the year

item Mo. 6 to B - Conversion of the Company from Private Limited Company into Public Lirmited
Company and conseguent alteration in Memorandum and Artlcle of Association of the Company

The Company was originally incorporated 25 a Private Limited Company on January 2, 2019,

The company is proposing 1o undertake an initial public offer of its eguity shares by way of a fresh
issuance and the equity shafgs are proposed 1o be listed on one or mare of the recogrized stock

puchanges in india:

In order to undertake the offer, the company is required 10 be converted from a private limited to a
public fimited company in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 201 ci
amended, and rules and regulations made thereunder,

Thus, it is propesed te convert the Campany inte a public company in accordance with the applicable

orovisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and rules and repulations mada thereunder.
fursuant to the said conversion of the Company, the name of the Company would require alteration to

"(llu Digital Limited" by deletion of the word 'Privae”.

Consequent upor the conversion of Company into a puliic campany, the Memoranding of Assaciatian
and Articles of Asseciation would also need 10 be altered, The Company, therefore, proposes 1o alter

Cnrprate DTG (02 FF. fohil Paradise 13, A0 Sen Road Lucknow 226001, Utiar Pradesh
parat Sl Ph Mo, 8127100000
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the Memorandum of Association and adopt a new set of Articles of Association that shall conform to
the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 13 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable, any

amendment in the memorandum of association and the articles of association requires approval of the
members of the Company.

The copies of the existing and proposed altered memorandum of association and articles of association
of the Company and other related documents are available for inspection by the members at the

registered office of the Company on all working days, during business hours up to the date of the
meeting and will also be made available at the meeting.

The board of directors of the Company recommends the resolutions set out at tem Nos. 6 to 8 of the
accompanying Notice for your approval as Special Resolutions.

Interest of Directors

None of the directors or their relatives or any other officials of the Company is in any way, financially or
otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding in the

Company. /
|
By Order of the Board of Dire\:t&

Place: New Delhi Vibhu Agdrwal
Date: 01.09.2023 Whole Time Director
DIN: 01332187

Corporate Office: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, AP. Sen Road [Lucknow 226001, Uttar Pradesh
Emal Id: e @ullu app, Ph, No. 8127100000
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(FORM NO. MGT-11)
Proxy Form
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3) of the Companies
(Management and Admiinistration Rules, 2014)

5" Annual General Meeting — Thursday, 28" Saptember;, 2021
CIN: 9210001 2019 PTC34364Y 7

Mame of Company: Ullu Digital Private Limited
Registered Office: 2 Floor, 201¢/6 021 Cerporate Park, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110077

Name of the Member{s);
R-egistefi_z}d Address:
-I:I-maiﬁd: - o
Folio No./Client 1d/
ppiD:

/We, being the member(s) of ... _chares of the above named company, hereby appaint

1. Name:
Atll:lres_s:
Ernanl Id:
SIERATUEE e , o failing him

2, Mame!
Address:
Email Id:
Signature: e ey or failing him

3, Name!
Address:
Erriail el
SiENatUre! i .

as my/four proxy to attend and vate (on a poll) for me/us and on myfaur behali at the gh Anriual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Thursday, 28" September 2023 at 10:00 AM a
2 Floor, 201C/6 D-21 Corporate Park, Dwarks, New Delhi - 110077 aig at any adjnﬁrnmnﬁt
thereot inrespect of such resalutions asare indicated balow:

et € e TEET Wobinn Paracise 13400 Sin Wi TS A b e oy Pididoil;
prpdd el CPhe N, B127 1ooo0a
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Resolution = Description of Resolutions
MNo.

For ‘ Against
Crdinary Business
[, To receive, consider and aEiEI--u-t-The Audited Balance Sheet as at |
March 31, 2023, the Statemert of Profit & Logs and the
statement of Cash Flow for the year ended on that date
together with the reparts of the Directars & Auditors therean.

{Ordinary Resalution) ‘

) - Special Business
2. Toregularize the appointment of Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhan as
the director of the Company. ‘

(Ordinary Resalution)

3, To appoint Mr. Shobhit Singﬁnchamhan as a Whole Time | ‘

Director and fixatian of his remuneration.

{Special Resolutian)

4, To revise the remuneration pa-,-at}'lle' ko M. Mibho Agarwal,
Whaole Time Director of the Company

{Special Resolution)

|-5_ To revise the remuneration pa-,raﬁie to Ms: Megha Agarwal,
Whaole Time Director of the Company

[Special Resolution)

Public Limited Company,

{Special Resclution)

| 7. To alter the Memarandur of Aszaciation of the Compary.

{Special Resolution)

I'g, | To adopt new set of Article of Association of the'tumﬁn-,-. o

{Special Resolution)

Fﬂ.ﬁix
Signed this a. day of v 2023 Revenue

Stamp
Signature of shareholder.

Signature of first prowy holder (s |

1 ["ur:.'-r:'.-lml EEL.m;_j;I-!-', [oshil Paradise 13, 0010% Sen HD:_:I{J 1 _L::m-,-;ﬁﬁ.jm i ﬁ“;!,rzlitﬁ
Bl ks zin 1= Pl Nos 8127100000
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Mote

LI form of prexy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at th
Registered ©fice of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencament of the
heeting,

2.1t is optional to indicate your preference, If you leave the “For’ or R G AR Al
any or all of the resalutions, your proxy will be entitied to vote in the manner as he/she may deem
appropriate,

B 1 ! L Ph Mol 8127100000
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
5% Annual General Meeting, Thursday, 28" September, 2023

Folio No.

Mameof Member

No. of Shr'tres held

MName of Proxy hT:!.I_d-er_

Signature ‘of Prasy holder

Name of Authorised Representative {Body
Carporate)

' Signature of Authorised Representative (Body
Carparate)

| hereby record my presence at the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company on Thursday, 289
day of September 2023 at 10:00 AM at the registered office of the Company at 2 Floor, 201C/6 D-

1 Corporate Park, Dwarka, Mew Delni— 110077,

Signature!

Moteis):
Please sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the Attendance Verification Caunter at the

MEETING VENUE.

Carpirine O MEEEE, Wabil Pavnline 18 A1 Sen Havid 1 ki L2600, 4t ragesh
[ imniaill 1l P No, 8127 100000
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Route Map to Annual General Meeting venue

Venue of Meeting: 2" Floor, 201C/6 D-21 Corporate Park, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110077
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Directors’ Report
To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Fifth Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company and the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. Financial Results & Operations

The Company continued its operations of commissioning of web series and sale of web series rights,
during the year under review.

Summarized financial numbers for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as under;
(Rupees in thousands)

Particulars For the current FY ended | For the previous FY ended
| on March 31, 2023 on March 31, 2022
Income - _ ]
' Revenue from operations 9,31,454.82 4,68,268.21
| Other Income 4,160.95 1310.06
| Total Revenue 9,35,615.77 4,69,578.27
Operating Expenses ' 4,43,566.22 2,32,382.83 ]
Finance Cost 1,649.99 4,114.69 ]
Other Expenses - 2,69,950.50 1,69,941.64 i
| Total Expenses - 7,15,166.71 4,06,439.16 B
 Profit before Depreciation _ 2,20,449.06 63,139.11 g
' Depreciation ] 8,097.33 | 773353 |
| Profit before Tax 2,12,351.74 | 55,405.57 |

Revenue from operations of the Company almost doubled during the year under review. Overall
operations of the Company resulted in a net profit of Rs. 2,12,351.74 thousands, i.e. almost 3.83 times
the profit recorded during the previous year. After providing for applicable taxes and deferred tax
asset, net profit amounting to Rs. 1,51,372.60 thousands has been transferred to the Balance Sheet.

To preserve resources for further expansion, there is no recommendation for Payment of dividend and
further no profits are recommended to be transferred to the reserves in the financial statements.

Corporate Office: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, A.P. Sen Road Lucknow 226001, Uttar Pradesl;
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Matenal changes or commitments between the end of financial year and the date hereof:

There were no material changes or commitments between the end of financial year and the date hereof
which may affect the financial position of the Company.

2. Directors:

During the year, there was no change in the directorship of the Company.

Further subsequent to the year end, there have been following changes in the composition of Board of
Directors of the company.

Mr. Shobhit Singh Chauhan (DIN: 10297594) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on August 29, 2023, who shall hold the
office of directorship of the Company till the date of ensuing annual general meeting.

Resolution seeking approval of shareholders for regularizing the appointment of Mr. Chauhan as
the Director of the Company is being placed before the shareholders at the ensuing annual
general meeting.

Further, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on September 1, 2023 have proposed to
appoint Mr. Chauhan as the Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of five years
commencing from October 1, 2023.

Resolution seeking approval of shareholders for the appointment of Mr. Chauhan as the Whole
Time Director of the Company and fixation of his remuneration is being placed before the
shareholders at the ensuing annual general meeting.

3. Appointment of Chief Executive Officer

The Company, via resolution passed by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on August 23, 2023
appointed Mr. Avinash Dugar as a Chief Executive Officer of the Company and has also entrusted him
with the responsibility to comply with the provisions under the Companies Act, 2013,

4. Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital

During the year under review, the authorised share capital of the Company has increased from Rs.
20,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Lakhs only) to Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore only), details of which are
as under;

Carporate Office: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, A.P. Sen Road Lucknow 23(‘“(T|_..l_|;l;1r Pradesh
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Authorised Share Capital of the Company increased from Rs. 20,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Lakhs only)
divided into 2,00,000 (Two Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each to Rs 1,00,00,000
(Rupees One Crore only) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only)
each vide shareholder’s resolution passed on April 12, 2022.

Authorised Share Capital of the Company increased from Rs 1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore only)
divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each to Rs 10,00,00,000
(Rupees Ten Crore only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten
only) each vide shareholder’s resolution passed on February 4, 2023

The Authorised share capital as on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore only)
consisting of 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each.

Changes in issued, subscribed and paid-up capital till date

The issued, subscribed and paid-up capital was raised from Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh only) to Rs.
5,50,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore Fifty Lakhs only) during the financial year under review by issuance of
equity shares as detailed below:

The Company capitalised a sum of Rs. 90,00,000 (Rupees Ninety Lakhs only) out of the balance in
Statement of Profit and Loss in the form of Bonus issue of 900,000 (Nine Lakh only) equity shares of
Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each as fully paid up to the equity shareholders in the proportion of 9 equity
shares for every 1 equity share held by them as on May 2, 2022 via approval of shareholders
obtained in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on May 3, 2022.

The Company capitalised a sum of Rs. 4,50,00,000 (Rupees Four Crore Fifty Lakhs only) out of the
balance in Statement of Profit and Loss in the form of Bonus issue of 45,00,000 (Forty Five Lakh only)
equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each as fully paid up to the equity shareholders in the
proportion of 45 equity shares for every 10 equity share held by them as on February 4, 2023 via
approval of shareholders accorded in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on February 4, 2023.

Preferential allotment of equity shares done in the current year

Pursuant to the approval of shareholders accorded in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on
March 31, 2023, for the issue of upto 289,473 (Two Lakh Eighty Nine Thousand Four Hundred
Seventy Three) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each at a premium of Rs. 117 (Rupees One
Hundred Seventeen only) to M/s Zenith Multi Trading DMCC, a company incorporated in Dubai, UAE
on preferential basis, the company made allotment of equity shares as per details given hereunder.

e 79,111 (Seventy-nine thousand One hundred eleven) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each
allotted to M/s Zenith Multi Trading DMCC on July 5, 2023 at an issue price of Rs. 127 per share.

Corporate OlTice: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, A.P. Sen Road Lucknow 22(100|,m;~;|1
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* 2,10,362 (Two Lakh Ten Thousand Three Hundred Sixty-Two only) equity shares of face vaI‘ue of
Rs. 10 each allotted to M/s Zenith Multi Trading DMCC on August 25, 2023 at an issue price of
Rs. 127 per share.

During the year under review, the Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting
rights nor issued any sweat equity shares.

As on date, the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company is Rs. 5,78,94,730 (Rupees Five
Crore Seventy Eight Lakh Ninty Four Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty) divided into 57,89,473 equity
shares of Rs. 10 each

5. Borrowings / Deposits

Borrowings

The Company, during the year, made an unsecured interest free borrowing of Rs. 1,40,60,000 (Rupees
One Crore Forty Lakhs Sixty Thousand only) from the directors and their relatives. At the end of the
financial year, an aggregate of loan amounting to Rs. 1,31,60,625 is outstanding from the directors and
their relatives.

The Company, during the year, made secured borrowings amounting to Rs. 68,45,681 (Rupees Sixty
Lakhs Forty-Five Thousand Six Hundred Eighty-One only) from the Banks and Financial Institutions, these
borrowings are secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles. At the end of the financial year, an
aggregate of secured loan amounting to Rs. 89,03,754 is outstanding. In addition to this, the Company
also made an unsecured short-term borrowing of Rs. 50,00,000 from the Bank as Business Loan.

Deposits

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year which may not be in compliance with the
requirement of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and there were no outstanding for repayment in

this category.

6. Internal Financial Controls

The Board is of the opinion that the company has sound Internal Financial Controls commensurate with
the nature and size of its business cperations.

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.

Corporate Office: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, A.P. Sen Road Lucknow 226001, Uttar Pradesh
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7.

Risk Management Policy

The Company does not have a laid down / written Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company'’s existence is very minimal in view of the company being managed and closely

supervised by its directors. The Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten its
existence.

8. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors of your company states that:

(a)

(b)

(f)

In the preparation of annual accounts for the period ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to the material
departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
statement of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
company for that year;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The directors had prepared the accounts for the period ended 31% March, 2023 ongoing concern
basis.

The company is not a listed company and as such the statement regarding internal financial
controls is not applicable to the company. However, the Board has laid down the internal
financial controls, especially over the financial reporting and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and operating effectively.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

9. Statutory Auditors

The Company’s Auditors, M/s SAMPRK & Associates (FRN: 013022N), Chartered Accountants were
appointed by the shareholders in the Second Annual General Meeting held on December 31, 2020 to
audit the accounts of the company for the period from 01.04.2020 till 31.03.2025 and continue to hold
office till the conclusion of the 6™ consecutive annual general meeting of the company from the date of
their appointment.

Corporate Office: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise |3, A.P. Sen Road Lucknow 226001, Urtar prages
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10. Auditors’ Report

The report of the auditors on the financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2023 does not

call for any comments from the Board of Directors of the Company

11. Other Statutory Disclosures

s Conservation of energy, technology absorption

The Company is engaged in the business of commissioning of web series with minimal use of
energy. However, steps are taken, wherever feasible to conserve energy.

The company’s operations do not employ any technology sourced from outside and hence no
disclosure on technology absorption is required/relevant.

* Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

e Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

In view of the requirements under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the company was required to spend an
amount of Rs. 531.14 thousands on CSR activities.

In accordance with the policy of the company on corporate social responsibility, the company,
during the year spent an amount of Rs. 531.14 thousands by making a contribution to the
“Rotary Institute”.

The annual report on CSR activities is annexed as ‘Annexure-llI’ mentioning the details of
expenditure made by the company on CSR activities during the financial year ended on March
31,2023.

e Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

The company is not involved in any kind of litigation and therefore, there is no disclosure on this
account.

¢ Loans and Investments

The company has not given any loans, made any investments or provided any guarantees
covered by section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Declaration of Independent Directors

|1

rovisions for appointment of Independent Directors are not applicable to the company.
Board Meetings

During the period, the Board of Directors of the Company met 7 times, 02.05.2022, 29.06.2022,

02.09.2022, 22.09.2022, 26.11.2022, 31.01.2023 and 31.03.2023 in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

S.No. | Name of Director Number of Board Meetings during the year
| 2022-23 - ,
S, Entitled to attend Attended |
1. | Mr.Vibhu Aggarwal | 7 7 1
2, ’T\As. Megha Aggarwal 7 7 |

The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under section 173
of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE, NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDERS
RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In accordance with provisions of section 177 & 178 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rule, 2014, the company is not required to
constitute Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

The company does not have any Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Company, therefore no
detail is required to be provided in AOC-1.

Work environment and discrimination

The Company is committed to no discrimination, gender or otherwise and all employees are
sensitized to work towards creating a healthy work environment.

Regular safety, Occupational Health, environmental consciousness and sustainability measures
were properly taken.

_ (Tn;p(rmlc Office: 102-FF, Rohit Paradise 13, A.P. Sen Road Lucknow 226001, Uttar P_r.lJur '
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During the year, no cases were reported pursuant to sexual Harassment of women at work?lace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company is in the process of evolving a
policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace.

e Proceeding under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, involving the
Company.

¢ One Time Settlement

There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

12. ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

AN A e —————

In accordance with the requirements in sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
following information is given by way of annexures hereto:

(i) Disclosures of transactions with related parties in accordance with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 in form AOC-2.

(i) Annual Report on CSR Activities

13. Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude to the company’s bankers, customers and
vendors for their continued support.

Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhu-Agarwal Megha Agarwal
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 01332187 DIN: 01726545
Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2023
Enclosures:
(i) Disclosures of transactions with related parties in accordance with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 in form AOC-2.
(ii) Annual Report on CSR Activities
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Annoxure-1

Form AQC-2

(Pursuant to clausa [h] of sub-section (3]of saction 134 of the Act and Ruls 8{2) of the
Companles{Accounts)Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulers of contracts/arrangamants entared Into by the cempany with
related parties raferred to In sub-soction {1) of saction 183 of tha Companies Act, 2013 Including
certain arma langth trzamactions under third provio thereto

1 Dotalls of contracts or arrangemants of transactions not at arm's length bashs

HNamefs) of the reloted party and naturo of relationship

i tenid.

1 Hature of cantracts/arrangements/irancactions il
2 Dutration of the contracs / arrangements/trantactions Nil
3 Salient terms o the contracts or arrangements or Iransactions inclueding Nil
|
the value, f any
Justification for entering 1nto such contragts oF arrangements or o
fransacticns
Cate(s) of approval by the Board Nil
Amoun paid as advances, if any N
Cate on whichthe specal reso/ution was pasved in genesal meeting os Nil
1
requied under lirst provi$o to tection 188

Detaile of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at anm’s length basis

M/s laypeaco Indis
Mr Vibhu MsMegha  [M/s UlluDigital  |Private Limited,
Agarwal, Whole | Agarwal, Whole |Australia Pty Emerpriso In which
NumALA/ Bt i relatad puitiod it ol sretianinie Time Diroctor of | Time Diractor of |Ltd,Entarprise in  |director has
the Company tha Company [which directar has [significant
significant infleence
Influance
Director Directer
tisture of cortractsfarrangement</tramactions Rérneration Rervarermion Servico Income Purchases
Cavation of the contracts [ arrangementifiraniactions Ongoing Ongoing Ongoirg Ongoing
Lalient terrms of The com1racts OF arrangements Of 7ansactions Inziuding Rs $2.50,000 Rs 40.50.000 |Rs 1.32.30.556 Rs 5.08.54.125
the value, J any 50,
Date(s) of spoecvat by the Board, if any: NA NA NA NA
Amount pala & advances, f any Ny nil NIL Hil
By Ordor of the Board of Directo
Dated: 01.09 2023 Vibhu Agarwal Megha Agsrwal
WHole Time Dlrector Whole Time Director

Placo; New Celhl

DIN-01332187

DIN-01726545
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Annexure -11]

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN

THE BOARD'S REPORT

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Campany:
The company has a CSR Policy and the broad objectives as stated in our CSR policy include;

= To contribute to the sustainable development of the society by responding to the trust that society places in us and creating value that exceeds
expectations.

= Tostrive for economic and social development that positively impacts the society at large and pursue initiatives in that direction.

As per the CSR Policy, the company has contributed the required amount against the obligation for the year ended March 31, 2023 towards CSR
expenditure to the registered trusts / societies undertaking projects and programmes as specified in schedule VIl to the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S.No. Name of Director Designation/ Nature of Number of meetings of CSR Number of meetings of CSR
Directorship Committee held during the year |Committee attended during the year
1 Mr. Vibhu Agarwal Whole Time Director of the Company 1 1
2. Mr. Megha Agarwal Whale Time Director of the Company 1

3. Provide the web-link where Compaosition of C5R committee, CSR Policy and C5R projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company.

Naot applicalile, as the Company does not have its website.

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link{s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if
applicable.

Nat zppleable as the Cormpany daes not have average CSR obligation of Rs. 10 crore or more, in the three immediately preceding financial years.

Ermail 1d: il il o0, Ph. No. 8127100000
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Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 — Rs. 26,556,807.75

! Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section {5) of section 135 -- Rs. 531,140

=)

) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years -- Nj!
d) Amaount r2quired to be set-off for the financial year; if any -- Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [{b)+(c)-(d)] - Rs. 531,140
. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongaing Project) -- Rs. 531,140
(b} Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil
() Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Not Applicable
{d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [{a)+(b)+{c)] -- Rs. 531,140

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Tot:il Am?ul"\'rt SPEFt f:r ;he Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
& 5.
nancialtear Unspent CSR Account as per subsection Schedule VIl as per second proviso to sub-section (5)
(6) of section 135, of section 135.
Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer.
Rs. 531,140 Not Applicable Mot Applicable Mot Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

S.Neo. i Particular Amount
{in Rs.)
b
(1) ) (2) 3)
| (1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 531,140
| 135
(i) : Total amount spent for the Financial Year | 531,140

- ' ) Email 1d: 7000 0o, Ph, No, 8127100000
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(it} ] Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [{ii)-(i)] il
{iv) ' Surplus arising cut of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous Nil

Financial Years, if any
S VO - -

| Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [{iii)-{iv)] | Wil

7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: - Not applicable, as the CSR provisions have been applicable in the FY 2022-
23, for the first time

T .|
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
=T 1
S. No. Preceding | Amount transferred | Balance Amount | Amount Spent Amount transferred to a Amount Deficiency, if
Fi ial to Unspent CSR in Unspent CSR | in the Financial Fund as specified under remaining to be any
Year(s) | Account subsection | Account under Year (in Rs.) Schedule VIl as per second spent in
(6) of section 135 (in subsection (6) of proviso to subsection (5) of succeeding
Rs.) section 125 (in section 135, if any financial years.
Rs.) (in Rs.)
= Amount (in Date of
) : Rs) transfer.
1. 2021-22 Mil Nil Mil Nil Nil Nil Ml
2 I 2020-21 il Wil il Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. | 2019-20 il il Mil Nil il Nil Nil
4. | Total il il il il il il Nil

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired — Not Applicahle

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Brail e 1000 o, Ph. No. 8127100000
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S.No. | Short particulars of the Pincode of | Date of creation Amount of CSR Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of the
property or asset(s) the property amount registered owner
[including complete or asset(s) spent

address and location of
the property]

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Registration Name Registered
Number, if address
applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to
be specified and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per subsection (5) of section 135.- Not applicable, as
the required amount has been s;»ent on the CSR activities.

Vibhu Agarwal Megha'Agarw

Chairman of the CSR Committee Member of the CSR Committee

DIN: 01332187 DIN: 01726545

Address: 193, Jaypee House, Gautam Buddh Marg, Bansmandi, Address: 193, Jaypee House, Gautam Buddh Marg, Bansmandi, Lucknow,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226004 Uttar Pradesh-226004

Date: 01.09,2023 Date: 01.09.2023

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Uliu Digital Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ullu Digital Private Limited, (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to cur audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our apinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereeon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. -N/A

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to

302, 3™ Floor, Neelkanth House, 5-524, School Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report therson.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statermnents,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is 8 material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseging the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee

€
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that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We have
taken into account the pravisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. These Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

« obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from errar, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by managament.

+« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude thal a material uncertainty exisls, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our condusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the finandal statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiaiity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
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knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Campanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account. ’
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e) As per notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated June 13, 2017,
reporting on the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicabte to the company

(F) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

iij The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any maienial foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv)
a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
‘ belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have

| been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
L premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign
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entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the reprasentations under sub-clause iv(a) and iv(b)
contain any material misstatement.

v] The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of

Section 197 of the Act and rules thereunder are not applicable o the company as it is a
private company.

ForSAMPRK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN-0130122N

Membership Number: 093446

Place: Delhi

Dated: 01-09-2023

UDIN: - D AEqIUYL oS B E EMsY®
W 28)Is| 2%
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The Annexure to the Auditors’ Report to the members of Uliu Digital Private Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 referred to in paragraph 3 of our

report.

(i)

(2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Property, Plant
and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the management in
accordance with the programme of verification, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. To the best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies were noticed
on verification conducted during the year as comparad with the book records

(c) Based upon the audit procedures performed the title deeds if any, of the
immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not revalued it's Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets)
or Intangible Assets or both during the year.

(&) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(i} The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals and
no material discrepancies in inventory were noticed on physical verification.

(iii) As Informed, the Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties. Accordingly, all the sub-
clauses under this clause are not applicable.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not given any loan, made any investment, given any guarantee, and provided any security
which is covered by Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable
to the Company.

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company.
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To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the service rendered by of the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including income-tax, GST, provident fund, investor education
and protection fund, wealth-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, employees’
siate insurance are not applicable to the Company as applicable,

(b) According to the information and expianation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, GST, provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
wealth tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, employees’ state insurance are not
applicable to the Company as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), any transactions not recorded in the books of
accounts. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been now recorded in
books of accounts.

The Company has taken loan or borrowing from a financial institution, bank and government.
We have not found any instances of default, The company has not issued any debenture,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

The Company has not raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the
Company. However, Bonus shares has been issued during the financial year 2022-23.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.
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Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial Statements as reqguired
by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, the company does not have internal audit system. However, the
internal controls are cornmensurate with the size and nature of s business,

(b) Since the company does not have Internal Audit system, this clause is nat applicable.

In-our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or person connected with him
which is covered by Section 192 of the Companies Act 2013, Accardingly, the provisions of this
clause of the Campanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicabie to the Company.

(28)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
tompany is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid certificate of registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not part of a Group which has more than one CIC as part of the Group.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management pians and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
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report indicating that Cornpany is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities failing due
within a period of ong year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

(xx)  The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the Company during
the current year.

{xxi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
requirement of consolidation of financial statements of other entities applicable on the
company and therefore this dause is not apphicable to the company.

ForSAMPRK & Associates

Chartered Accocuntants
FRN-0130122N

Q{/J CA. Pankaj Sharma
Partner

Membership Number: 093446
Place: Delhi

Dated: 01-09-2023
UDIN: - D20/ UUs R4 BE sy

W 2% lv]z,.'l
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ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2023
Note No. Figures for current Figures for current
reporting period reporting petiod
Particulars Rupees in Thausands| Rupees in Thousands
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital . 2 55,000.00 1.000.00
ib) Reserves and surplus 3 1.53,190.97 55.818.37
2 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 22,064.38 25561.17
{b) Deferred lax labilities (Net) - =
{c} Long Term Prowvisions 5 1,615.62 47981
3 |Current liabilities
{a) Shorl Term Borrawings 7 3,944.83 208657
(b) Trade Payables due fo 8
- Micre and Small Enterprises 15.461.32 215197 43
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 2,14,692.35 16,491.72
(c) Other current lizbilities 9 1,88,361.84 1.37.97352
(d) Short-term provisions 10 61,979.21 16,839.81
TOTAL 7,16,310.51 471,448 40
Il |ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment ( Tangbla) 1 13,577.46 11.847.00
(b) Deferred tax assets (nat) ) 2,151.64 1.227 69
(€) Long-term loans and advances 12 39,908.54 1324627
2|Current assels
( 8) Cash and cash squivalents 13 84,137.07 965,139.24
[ b) Inventories 14 4,96,840.55 30712618
( ¢) Trade Receivables 15 45.588.93 18.784.05
( d) Short Term Loan & Advances 16 24,106.33 22 967 97
{ &) Other current assels = =
TOTAL 7.16,310.51 47144840
Significant Accounting Policies attached
Notes on Financial Statements 1.29
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the rd of Directors
- ol .-')
Q{:maj Sharma & Directo! Whble Time Director
Partner Vibhu Agarwal Megha Agarwal
M.No, 093446 DIN: 01332187 DIN: 01726545
Samprk & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 013022N
UDIN:
Place : New Delhl
Dated: (3. 4]eq !'J-—OL’S
*




ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended March 31, 2023

Note No. Figures forcurrent| Figures for current
reporting period reporting period
Particulars Rupees in Thausands Rupees in
31/03/2023 Thausands
31/03/2022
Revenue from operations 17 9.31,454.82 4 68,268 21
Cther Income 18 4.160.95 1.310.06
.| Total Revenue (1 + I} 9.35616.77 46957827 |
Expenses:
Purchase 31397868 2,65,705.86
Change in Inventory 17 (51,813.12) (1,14,217 41)
Purchase Merchandise 1,382.90 327662
Cost of Production / Acquiisition and Webcast Fees 18 95,663.01 37 40525
Employee benefits expense 19 84,354.76 4021251
Finance Cost 20 1,649.99 411469
Depericiation 10 8,097.33 7,73354
Other Expenses 21 2,69,950.50 169,941 64
Total expenses 7.23.264.03 41417270
V.| Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax 21235174 5540557
Extraordinary ltems - -
Priar peried items - -
Profit before tax 2,12.351.74 55,405 57
Vil | Tax expense:
(1) Cutrent lax 51,903.08 16,820.58
(2) Deferred tax Liablities / (Assets) (923.95) (7113.07)
Vill|Profit (Loss) for the period 1,51,372.60 38,298 08
IX|Earmings per equity share
(1) Basic 22 93.79 38298
(2) Diluted 93.79 39298
Significant Accounting Policies attached
Notes on Financial Statements 1-29
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
- - __/
Q( s iﬁ ke
- s
( s - a } \
Pankaj Sharma Disector Di
Partner Vibhu Agarwal Megha Agarwal
M.No, 093446 DIN: 01332187 DIN: 01726545
Samprk & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 013022N
UDIN:
Place : New Delhi
Dated : _p) i



ULLU DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LiniTED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
Rupeesin Thousands
For the cument 1®porting  For the previous
period reporting period
A CAS|
Net Profit 7 (Loss) hefore xtraordinany flems and tax 212,362 55,406
Adiusiment 1gr Nep-g 150 gd Mon-Ope . lerms
Depreciation & Amorizsatinn apar 7,734
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 220445 63135
Chanaes in working capital.
Adjustments for fincrease) £ decreass in Operaling assets
Trade receivables (26,795) (8,493)
Invantary (1.89,714) (1.28,867)
Short-term loans and advances {1,138) 23681
Lang-lerm oans and advances (26.662) (5.844)
Cthier non-current assets . =
Adjustmonts fot increase / (decraase) in aperating abiitlas
Cther current abilities 51,581 36,308
Trade payable {15385 B7,840
Cash gereraled from opatations 26, <
Mat Incorme lax (paid) ! refund (16,821 5,798,
Met Cash flow from Operating activities [A) 3 364 g? 5575
B o
Putchoase of Fixed Assats (89,728) (2.548)
Net Cash flow from Investing activities (8) (8 728] (2,5496)
c F
Pracaeds from Long 1t term Bormowings (3.487) 8,837
Procesds from Shorl tem Borrowings 1,858 (1,000}
Procseds from tssue of Equity Sharex - .
Repaymeni of Bowrowing - =
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ic) {1,635} 7837
Net Changes In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+BsC) {2.001) 57,258
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalants - Opening Balance {See note {2) bejow| 96,139 38,881
Cash & Cash Equivalents -Closing Balance [See note (a) below] B4 137 [TRECN
94 137 — 5, T
Notes
(@), Cash & Cash Equivalents compriss of Cash/Cheques in hand and Balance with Banks ( Refar Note no 13)
{b); Figures in hrackets Indicate gash oulge
AS per our feport of even date For and on behalf of thelBoard
For: SAMPRK and Assnialss
Chartered Accountants - -
= 7& Registration No 013022 - —
Pankaj Sharma Director Direct
Pariner Vibhu Aaarwal Megha Agarwal
Membership Ne ; 093448 DiN: 01332187 PIN: 01728545
UDiIM
Place | Novw Dolhi
Sl (e )W’-&



Notes on fnancial statements
=8I
A. Accounting Convention

J.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statemants In conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and llabilities and the disclosure of contingent sssets and liabilities at the date of the financial slalemeanis and the reported
amounts of revenues and expanses during the perod reported, Actual results could differ from those estimates Any ravision 1o accounting
estimates is recognised prospsctively In the currerit and future periods.

Revenue and Cost of Revenue Recognition

Income from sarvice charges Is accounted on accural basis as certified by the managament,

The revenue and expenditure ars accounted on & going concarn basis
Investments

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assats are slafed al original cost including freight, duties, laxes, if applicable, and other incidental expenses relating to acquisition,
installation and other expenses (o bring the assets 1o Its warking conditlon for the intended use less accumulated depreciation

Depreclation
Depreciation on fixed assets Js provided on 'Straight Line Method' based on useful life as prescritied under Schedule |l of the Companies Act 2013

Forelgn currency transactlons
i} Foreign currency fransactions have been translated al the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the iransaction,
i) Monetary foreign currency current assels and current liabilities are transiated at the exchange rale prevailing an the last day of the financial

year,

i}y Gains and losses on foreign currancy transactionaftransiations are recognised in the Stalemant of profit and logs.

Retirement and other benefits

1} Short term employee benefits ars recognized as an'expense al the undiscounted amount in the Profit & Loss Account of the year in which the
related services are renderad,

il} Contributions to Definad Caontribution’ Plan (Employees Stale Insuranca) is made In accordance with the statutes, and are recognized as an
axpense in the year In which the employeis have rendered service.

iil). In respect of Defined Benefit Plan for gratulty, provision far amount payable to employees, if any, under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872 is
made on accrual basis,

Accounting for Taxes

reasonable probability that a liabilty or asset will crysialize In tha foraseeable futura,
Provision for current tax is made on the estimated laxable income 2t the tax rate applicable to the relevanl assessment year,
Impalrment of Assats

Al each balance sheet date, the company raviews the carrying amount of its assels net of accumulated depraciation to datermine whether there |s
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, Impalment loss is provided 1o the extent lhe camrying amount of assats
exceaded Iheir recoverable amount, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (higher of an assel’s net selling price and value in use) of
the asset is estimated In order to determing the extent of impairment loss

Nat salling price is the smount abtainabie from the sale of an assel In an arm's length ransaction batween knowledgeable, willing parties, less the
cost of disposal. The value in use s the pregent value of estimated fulure cash flows expected o arise from the continuing use of an asset and
from its disposal at the end of its usaful fife.

Provision for impairment loss and reversal of impalrment loss recognisad in previous periods i mada in the accounts of the period when the
impairmentrevarsal s determined.

Earning por share

Eaming per share Is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehalders; by the weighted average number
of equily shares outstanding during the period.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at and of each reporting period. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but disclosed
by way of noles to the ascounis and Cantingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.



ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Nates on financial statements
NOT PARTICULARS Far the current Farthe previous
E reporting period renoring p=rigd
NO. 32023 3UDEZ0I2
Rupees In  5ypees in Thawsands
Thausands
2 SHARE CAFITAL
AUTHORISED
100,020,000 Eguity Shares of Rs: 10/- cash
(Prav Year 200,08 Equity Shates of Bs 10/
each 1,00.000,00 2.000.00
ISSUED CAPITAL
55,00,000 Equity Stares of s 1(U. saeh
\Prev Yeor 100,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 104
&aohl =55.000.00 1,000.00
&5 000.00 1.005.00
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
55.00,000 Equity Shenss of Rs— 10/ sach rully fald ug mcluding
54,00,000 Equity Shares issued a3 Banus Shares { Prew Yaar 100 000
Equity shafes of Re 1D gach fully, pak) 55.060.00 1,000.00
5500000 1.000¢.00
2.1 The Reconotiation of Shares Cutstanding is sat ot balow:
Particulare 3110372023 310342022
el Amount HNumber Amning
ity Shares oustanding ot e peginnmg of
thi year 1.00.000 1,000 1,00,000 1,000
I=supd duning ine: peiosd s Banus Shales 54,00,000 54,000 - -
SNares utsmnging At 1he end of e fear 55,00,000 535,000 1.00,000 1.000

2.2 Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached 1o equity shares
The company has only one class of Equity Shares hewing o par viiue of *10 oes sharps. Esch holdar Of quty shores is antifted 1o one wota per share: Any
shapholder whote neins is ontared in the Regaier of Members of the eompany sl anoy e same nghts and be-sublject 1o the same lanilites 85 all other
sharehaldam of the same ciase
Dieviching praposed by The Soard of Giestors s subiest i the approval of the srarshalders in the ensuing Anrawl (Gomseal Mesting The company In general mesting
canlt dociars dividend in excess of fhe amount reeomimanded by the Board [Dividend s declars in the ensulig Annual Gonaral Masting shall ke destributed wthin
the pannd prescrbed urdsrthe compsales Ao 2643
In the ovent of winding up of e seenpmny. Equity Snareholdams will be:entiied to receve remalning assoly of e company after disinbition of ali preferential
amounts, For the ssd prpees, the llouidator may set such value 25 he desms bir uoon any propefty 1o 0o dvided and may determine how such divician sHall be
=ariied gl bebwean e members
23 Mao. of Shares " of Helding Mo, of Shares| % of Haiding
held haeld
W=gna Agpanval 19.25,000 35% 15,000 35 00%
Witshu aoganyal 15 75 000 B5%, 65,000 65.00%
55,00,000 100% 1,040,000 100 00%
2.4 The detile of Promoter Holdings |
Hame of Sharsholder 3110312023 IN0y022
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares| % of Holdiny
hekd held
W‘Hl 19,25 D00 35% 35,000 26 00%|
b Egarwal 35,76 008 B5% 65,000 B5 (0%
§5,00,000 100% 1,00,000| 100.00%
As et = of the.company, inaluding = Registar of SharehoidersiMembBers nd oihar deciarstion Fecalved From the B aTehoiins regartding bensfidial nterest,
the Bbove sharahdidings ropressnts both (egal and teneficial ownerships of the shares,
25 Tre Company has not :aved any equily shares for sonsideration pther than cash during the-year anding March 31 2003
2.6 9.00,000 fully peid up equity shates of Ry 110 esch were lessd 35 Banus Shires uring the year ended March 31, 2023, in the ratio of ning bonus shares for each

exsting ghars as anoroved by the sharmhoiders in an exlmorisary general mesting heid on May 02, 2022 & 45 00,000 ully paiE up equity shares of R 10 each
wesn ieeid 8 Bonus Shares during the yearerided March 31 2023 in the atio of founty fres bonus shares for ten xisting share as aporoved by the sharehalders
InEh' e prsoidinany genors| mesting held on Feb'Qq, 2003



ULLU DIGITAL *RIVATE LIMITED
Netes on financial statements
NOT PARTICULARS For the current Faif the previols
E reporting period fepoming penod
L (= 3I03/2023 3032022
Rupees in  Rupess n Thausaiids
Thausands
3 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Securities Promium Account [a)
Opening Balance . -
Add Sselrities promium credited 6n Share E=un
Closing Balance 2
Surplus (B)
Ooening Balance 5581837 16,530 31
Lot Liliised gunng theyoor for |ssuesof boncs shires 5200000 -
Budid - Mot Profit for the Curmnl Yaar 15137260 30,208 08
Closing Balance 1,53 16067 5581537
Grand Total (A+8) 15318067 55816837
4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
a) Term Loan
Sesyred
Lean From Bankes and Finenoial [rsitutes
+Véhicle Loan §.903.75 888172
Un Sscursd - .
b} Loans and adwances from refated parties; | Ses note no 25)
Unsecured 13,160.63 16 580 48
2 06438 25561 47
Naote :

= Vehicle Loan from Bank is sscured mmumwkhmnwm Bank.
- Unsecured Loan farm Directors i inferest free and paynble after 31st March 2024

5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employes Benefits 161562 47281
1.515.62 479 81
& DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY [NET)
DESCRIPTION As AL As Al
31.03.2023 31.03.3022
Difforpnce =f WOV of fived sty batwean books arid iIncoms 1ax (6.857.34) {4877 87
Prowision for Retirsment Ba || 1,891.75) -
Net Temporary Difference {8,545.08) (4.87787)
Effectve rale of income tax HaArg 2517%
Doferred Tax (Assets) Liability (2,151.54) (1.227 88}
Leee Chargad in provious yoarfAuess i shany 1.227.65) 14 62
Net Deferred Tax (Assats JLinbliity (823 95) {713 07

7 Shortterm borrowings
1 Lagn Payabile on Detrand

1w

From Banis
Seoured = -
Uncetwred 3,944.83 2,088 57
354483 2.088.57
‘8 Trade Payable
total sutstanding dues of mmm SRBFNGes and small enterpngses:
- D 1o Relatsd Paries | Rafor ncts fo 25 ) 31.52

» Dieg 1o Dtharg 15.461.32 21518581
total susstanitging dues of creditore other than MILo enteTpnses and small entaipfises
Duig to Rulated Partes | Hafer note ne 25 ]

- Dl 1o thers 20552843 11,701 24
Aptrued expenses $.163.92 4 TE0 48
2,30,153.67 231,689 15

ot - Infarmation on ceslings with and dues 1o Micro and Small Enterprses as aafined in the the Micrn. smal snd Medium Erterprices Developrment Act, 2008
['the At has b detnrminad b the sodent of information provided by sueh parties and available with the SOy
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ULLU DiGImaL PRIVATE LiMITED
Notes on financial statementz
The dsslosures rlbing Mitro ang-Smaj) Enlainrses s as undor
Particulnrs 31032073 3110312002
(48} The pficipal amoyny FEMINNG UNeRic i epafior EEaLIne ahd of the BELDUNNG year 15 481 715197
(il The intzrest due Mer=on TRIMAMING unpaid io suppier as &1 the ena of the Accounling yesr . -
(E1The antolnt of misrest Fand m twirne of Sechoe & alang with e Brount of PRYment made o he supplie: bevond fne = =
BP0 inad day duting theymas
(0} The amowst of Int=rest due and PayaDée for ihe year
(&) The amaunt of Tlerast aceriad and remaining Uspaid #t the antd of the BCOOUNLING year - a
{fh The amount of furtyer Interast dus ang FyRtde owmn n the EUoCesding year, unti such g Whan the mtsrest tucs as ghmove y
are nctunlly paja
Mote 42 Trade o yadda AgEING schecdiie
) Az ot and of the e etiod
Particulars rmﬂnm’ for following periods from due date of payment - a5 at March 31, 2023 Total|
Less than 6] 6 months 1-2 yoars 2-3'wears| More than 3
mornths 1 year| years)
(1) MSME - 15,461 - . - - 15481
i) Others - 80,631 ar.40s 36,654 - - 2.14,662
_{ilaD;rsgu!&.‘.iDues-USHE - - - - = -
()} Disnited Duas - Cthars - - =
b) As at end of pravious reporting parkod
Particulars Linbifes|Outstanding for fallawing periods from dus dats of payment - as at March 31, 2023 Total
Lets than Bl6 menths 1 E More than 3
. 12 years) 2-1 years| it
(1] MSNE - 2454 - = - = 2,165,187
] Othern . [ - . - » 16 492
1) Cispifteq Dues - MSTAT - - -
il L¥spuies Dies - Cthars = = = -
9 OTHER CURRENT LIABIL(TIES
Stalrory Remittances 2,850.84 584785
Gt Liakifly 12, 446,53 =
Incoma Receved in Addyrice 1.54,741.13 12830055
Sther Liabilitfes - satary g Fabin BI23a3 377502
1.88.361.84 L7 873.57
10 SHORT TERM PROVISION
Provision for Income Taxation 61,001.08 16,820 58
Pravision for Emplaves Bensfits 76.13 19,23
vics 61,8578.29 18,8306 87

s spdce bz besn fmntonaily B blank




Note 11 a- Property, Plant & Equipment - Tangible Assets

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Opening Balance | Additions / |Sale/Adjustm| As at end of | Opening Balance | Adjustment For the Sale/Adjustm | Uptoend of | As atend of | As atend of

S.n Particulars (Adj) ent reporting against reporting ent reporting current previous

o. period Retained period period reporting  |reporting perlod|

Earnings/Del period
armed Tax
1. |Piant & Equipments ( 1,12,22 870 61,35,183 - 1,73.58,052 78.62,996 - 46,91,335 - 1,25,54,331 48,03,721 33,59.874
Computers)

2 |Office Equipment 22,68 628 13,683,763 - 36.62,352 8.60.224 9.97.054 18.57.318 18,058,073 14,08 404

3 [Vehicles 1,46.96,163 18,77,802 . 1,65.74,065 75,26,383 - 23,58,023 - 98,84,406 66,89,659 71,689,780

4 IFum.Hura & Fixdures 19,800 3,20,935 340,735 10,856 50,875 61,731 2,789,004 8,944

Tatal 2,82,07 461 a7,27,783 - 3,78,35,244 1,62,60,460 - 80,97,327 - 1 2,43,57,787 1,35,77 457 i 1,19,47,001
Note 11 b- Property, Plant & Equipment - Tanglble Assets
Gross Block Depreclation Net Block
Opening Balance | Additions / |Sale/Adjustm| As at end of | Opening Balance Adjustmaent For the Salo/Adjustm | Uptoendol | Asatendol | As at end of

S.n| Sarticiie (Adj) ant reporting against reparting ent reporting currant pravious

o. period Retained period period reporting  |reporting pariod|

EamningsiDef period
erred Tax
1. [Plant & Equipments ( a7,54,363 B1,48,779 . 1,58,03,142 30,52,965 - 69,17,599 . 99,70,564 £9,32,578 67.01,398
(IComputers)

2 |Office Equipment 11.91.517 13,864,219 - 25.75,738 245,289 - 14,386,776 . 16.82.065 893,67 9,46,228

3 |Vehicles 1.46.96,163 18.77.002 - 1,85,74,065 41,00,388 - 26,75649 . 67,76,038 97,98,027 1,05/95,774

4 |Furniture & Fixture 19,800 3,20,835 340,735 4216 1,556,324 1,59,540 181,195 16,584
F Total 2.55.-81.343 97,331,835 I - 3,53,93,678 74,02,858 - 1,11,85,349 - 1,85,86,206 1,68,05471 I 1,82,58,985 |




ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on financial statements
NOT PARTICULARS For the current Fof the previous
E reporting pe riod reperting period

NO.
Rupees in Thausands Rupeesin Thacsands

12 LONG - TERM LOAN AND ADANCES
{Unsssured considerad gnod)

Sacunty-Deposit 11.813.00 7.243'00
Tares Fad and dadurtad 28,005 54 308327
39.908.54 13,246 27

13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Halanges sty |ssijks

In-Gurfent actlnt 573489 L.598.23
- dipiesils wath original matudily. uplo 12 months 8737124 23 477 20
sk onhang 1.031.15 55,78
94 ,137.07 26 139,24
14 Inventories
Vireb Seies and Films - Ralsased 3,07.7132.39 25402554
Wah Serigs and Films - In Progress 1.87,725.26 489824 03
Goods and Merchandisa 138280 327882
4 96 340.55 3.07,126.19
15 TRADE RECEIVABALES
Un=ecurad Comsidered good
- Recsivabia trom reiated pamen 2838470 11,830 38
RS 1720423 895366
45,585.91 18,784 05
eta 15 1 Tradke tecenables ageing sohodiie
@) As at end of the M]’Iﬂhﬂ
Parculars Unbilled Outstanding for fllowing pericds from due daty of payment - as at March 31, 2073, Total
Less thar 66 manths 1-2 yeuts 23 yearshre than 3 years
[manths yar
{1} Undisputed Traae recotobies - corsidernsd
= ASTAS 53 - - = - 45 538 O3
13ood
in} Undisputed Trade reoesaning
considsted doubiful 1 ) z - )
i) Disputed Trade raceivables - consoe red
laoad = i B g B
(1) Drsputed Trade receivables - consigarad
el = - . = = ¥ 5,
&) As at end of provious reporting period
Fariculare Unbiiled{Outstanding for following periods from due dain of payment - as at March 31, 2022 Total
L=ss than 6]8 moats - 7 g - Mare than &
monihs. yEar L2 yearm ket VEarE
Iu,'-iwdsmged Trade recehablss - camsigarng 18704 08 18,794 D&
(1) Undiiipiited Trads meceivabios - : i -
CEns e doubkiul
) Desputed Trade recelvables - ConsiBersd kL =
(W] Drsputed Trace recolatias - conaidared -
it
16 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADANCES
Adianes 1o Suppliers - |inssoured Comsiserned Good)
To Related Forties | Refet noteng. 25 ) 6,159,563 F. 10085
- Too Dbare 40510 4 48T 81
Balancs with government suthanities - GET 13157840 10,926 54
< CGET Input Cradit 4. 18853
« SEET [nple Cradp 438738
IGST Input Credit 4 987 51
Achacae to-Staft - (Ursscured Consicesed Gond) 85.00 .
Prepald eMpensss - Unsec|ired Comsidsred Good) 258.30 1072 88
24,106.33 2_2' H87:97




ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LimiTeD
Note= on firancial stale ments
NOT PARTICULARS For the current Forthe previoss
E feporting periad repating period
NO. 45016 45,681
Rupess in M& Hupees \n Thalsands
17 REVENUE FROMi‘JPEKATfUNﬁ
Sale of sendcs
- Cannésgioned Web Seriss . Domesin 7.89,526.69 4.51 708 58
~ Commissinmed Wob Sanes - Exporsy 1.34,798.62 1655585
“Sale of Motehangise 7038536 -
~S2lo of wab scriss rlifyis 8315 -
83145482 A58 268
18 OTHER INCOME
Ievtares) Incoma 80697 30219
Criher Mise F?eemng 553.98 728
4,160.95 121006
19 Change in Inventories
Orening balanee )
Web Series Gnd Fims 2,54 026.54 1,43,084.75
Goods and Memhandss 27662
Clesing patanes
-Web Sares ang Filne: Aoy 323 254 (25 54
- Goods ant] Marzhiahdise 1.352.80 3,08,115.20 3a7a 62
Total changes 1n IR bares 51.813.12 11 1
20 Cost of Production | Acquisition and Webicast Fass
Servel Hire & Diatg 4 6514722 34,896 05
Dubibéeg Charges 130738 584 80
Suftwars Hire Chrages ld_?l._u 1.8930 35
St wiling & Translation Charegs 24,732.97 12.00
: 37405 25
M EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPE NSES
Salanss ﬂm&_ 35,753 0a
Staft Waltars Expenges 38,39 885 .67
Recrtsment Exponsas - 7047
Bravision far Gratwuiry 1.182.72 408 04
84,354 78 4021251
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ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LiMiTED
Motes on financial Stitements
NOT PARTICULARS For the current reporfing For the previows
E period FERGNng mariod
ho. 45,015 4485y
Rupees in  Rusees in Thausands
Thausands.
22 FINANCE CosT
ia} Bank Chigrges ang Cammyasion 104.41 4350
{b) Procassing Fade 59.78 -
{2} Intersst an Laan 1 !!!_ng 207,10
1646 99 4112 g5
23 Other Expenses
Advermieing, safes and Busirass Promation 2.01,350.51 49255 na
Rt FEE:_G Taxes 2040233 1201228
Lagal & Prafpesgianal 28.845.84 9731218
Commputar Exepnses 4.053.30 145 06
Prinfing 2 stationary 176.88 20928
Travalling and Comveyance 488542 2,091 81
Eleotmty Evpensas 2.908.30 1,984 14
PR Exepanses 4125 23178
Communication expenses 124023 187245
Repair & Malntanace 1,609,958 38258
Insurance Bramiyim 52058 218.78
Inferess an S=lay on Grovenmisnt Duies Ti7.42 1.3p4.28
Exchange dferances | Nat) - 197 74
Miscslencas Expensos 1210 35988
Memesrship and Subsaniption 135058 182720
CSR Expersas 531.14 100 oo
Sacunty Charses 469.59
Veéhicls= Hurmm_g and Mainenanes 806,24 43710
Auclit Foas 198.50 15600
24 Earning per Share
Ift tarms of Arcoliting Bndard 20, €95 s wEcuiated as yrder Rupees in Thousands Rupees in Thousangs
Mot Profiviloss) affer tav ang prouEsions 15137280 3RI0E06
Wightoo Fema0e fumiter of Equiy Shares 16,13.873 1,00.000
Noming! valus of Skares 10.00 1000
Basx: and Dilutad Eaming per Shars 8378 3082 98
25 Related Party Disclgsures
A% per AS:-18] discidsipe o iAnsachans wih refatg can
I} ame of the miatad DErfies Wwith Wwhioe [iTsagtn AT LVACE and natyre of rslalions
Maiar S harehaider Kzy Management Bergor Mr Vibhy Agarwal N Megha Agamwai
Refatrvs of Diractors Shashi Rani Agarwas
Entatpnsas in which MAnSgamEnt ia key - Himalaya Fipertagh Canart Privists Limited
EnRagement gersans| has signficant = dilypescs India Private Limiited
mfuEnce [ Other) - Jaypeeon Infotenmen:
- Uiy Dhgital Austalin Py Lted
i) Reliles party Iravizagtiony - Amaunt in Rupeas { figures m brackeds are for 16 Drowicis perd)
Other Rey Managemen;
Nature of Transaction Aelaive of Direciors wmm
1) Egility Contibopans
m‘:ﬁ‘s = = 1.00&
[Bonus shoyres bssupd Dunng the Yogr 1) {=) “-"‘r'-"I
(Chesing - 55,000
(2] [ {1,000
b] Remunesation Paim E E 12,300
{7.800)
- Baigne= Cr 1-'17,
| 3 L 250
¢} Unsaeured | oans
- Received 0 10000 4,080,
f-l o) £
Rl o . 14450
(=) {4 5
- Balarice € 800 18000 2,361
{800y i (15.788)
- Balance O Iﬂﬂ+ )
@ ) Purchiss i oareaal Rambarsomany Adahicyg ] 51.088 i
- Balahoe Cr - s ¢
- Batance Br 5,846 -
140 (8]
- Ints 13,231 -
- Balance B 24,785 ;
11830 {=)




Hote - 28,1 —mmnmmmhﬂhmmdmm.
Tha Company does riot hald mny immovible property,

Nete - 26.2 - Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipmant.

o revaliation of Froparty, PAant and Equipment is camin out during the reparting period.
Nata - 26.3 - Loans and Advances to related partles

mﬂmwwhumm-mmwmhmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm“wm
mmwnmmﬂmmmummmm.

Note - 28.4 - Capital Work In Progroess,

Th Comparny has no Captlal Work in Progross.

Note - 24.8 - Intangible Assots under developmant

Tha Campany doss not have any Inangibie Asseis under development
Note - 20.8 - Banaml property

mmmmm«mmmmummmmmnmmﬂmtmuu 1588 (45 of 1888)
and he rulas made tharsunder

Note - 26.7 - Disclosurs regarding bomowings trom Bianks and financlal instiutions.

The Company Faa o borowings from banks of financial Inilutions on the basis of sscunty of curant asssts
Mote - 26.8 - Wilful Defaulter
mmmmwm-mmqwmamnmumm.
Nete - 20,6 - Relationship with Struck off comparies

mmm;::mumnmrm.n oYy UBNIacons Wi siruck off companias Bnd 10 B extent Iformaton is availabls on siruck off
COMpaniad, thars are na fransaciens with struck off companies.

Nate - 26.10 - Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of companies
quhmlmwwmmwmmwﬁm
Net - 26,11 - Number of layers of companies

The Camiparny mmwnwummmmmumzumm A, 2013 resd with the Comparies {Rastiction on
numbear of Layers) Rules, 2017

Mote - 28.12 - Financlal Ratios

S.No _[Ratio mw Numerator [0 [ year Provious year Variance (in %)|
1 Current Ratio n [ CumentAssein]  Gument Liabiiies 135 115 mn‘?:l
2 |oest Equity Ratie in timas Total Debl|  Total Equiy (E 012 0.8 i
Shars capiial =
Resarves ang|
3 Dabt Sarvice In imas el Qperating Incoma) Current Datd Ag nat oufow of Dobt is negative therefors thes ratio is not
Coversge Ralio Obligation provided
4 Risturnt o Equity Rati in% ProftiLoss) sfer tax| Avarage Total Equity| a7s 3930 §3.00
5§ Imvertony Tumover In timas Gross Ravenue from|  Average Invensory 23z 187 5168
Ratio Sals]
B Trade Rocalysblas in times el credit Sales| Avarage T/m\ (5] 068 8051
Tumover Ratio [Revenus from receivabiss
operations lass cash
asles)
7 Trads Payables In tmes Totsl sxpanses other| Avirage Trade 272 a7 75:53
Tumover Ratic Eman Payroll cond, Dayasias
Intarest and|
depracation
8 Nel Cagital Tumaves in tmas Gruss Ravenue from Working Capaal 528 800 (3830
Aafio Sule of Products and
Sannces|
W Mot Prafil Rato Iy % Nel Profl afier tax]| Grims Revenus from) Q.18 U.J pass
Sala of Products and
Sarvices
10 Ratum on Capital Iy % Eamings beforel  Capital smployed k-] ore 2884
Empioped Intarest &nd taxes
Eaming Fram| Avecage investment NiA A M
11 IRetum on investment n % m& i




Note 25.13 - Notss on and sxplanation to varianc in Ratioe at Note 26.11:

7. Dt Equity rate . NA In view of no dabt |n the company.

3. Dset Sarvice Covarage Rato - NA 8 the compary has no dedborowing.

& Rewum on Equity ratio has improved signiicanty in view of highsr tumover and profiubility of the comgany during e current finandlai yesr.
& invariony tmaver retio - NA &8 Ihe company Saes nol hokd any inveniory,

& Trade Recelvaties Tumover ric Nirs Impraved dus 1o batiar necakables management during the curment financial year,

7 Trade Payatis Tumaover rsfic has slso improved, theugh in view of e businasa of the Company being in sarvices sactor, this ratio is not 8o relavant
B M_MTmmmmwmmdmunmmmeMmmw.
9 Net Profit Reto has imparvsd due (o higher profits during ihe yesr.

10, Retum on Capital Employed Rate is aiso highs: dus to highsr ersnings bafore itsrest and tax during the cument year.

11, Ratum on lvestmant © MA, as the Company fas samedirecaived o incoma from It investmants.

Mots - 2514 - Compllance with approved schame(s) of Ammangements

mmuammmmmmbyncmmmmmﬁmmhéﬂdnmmmnhmp-uurhcn-m.
hEnce no disclosurs s nouinsd.

Maote - 25,16 - Utitisation of Borrowsed funds and ahare pramium:
W‘I?nwhumlmwwdhﬂhﬁ{“mhﬂlummxmmmwhﬂu furide) 10 any other parson(s) of
enility(ias) incluging foraign enttias (imemmedianss) and therefors No cscloaune in requined,
(B} Thie Company has not recshved siny fund Trom any petscn(s) or sniityfles), incuding fareign snliies (Funding Party) wiln the undenstanding (whetnar recorded in
witng or othendise) thal the Compary snall -

{1} directy of indirectly land or invesl in olher persans o ntiies jdantfied in any mannar whaisosver by or on bahed of Me Funging Party (Uaimaie Beneficiares) or

(it} previde By guaranies, sscurty of tha ke on behall of ing Ulimate Benehcignas.

Wote 28 - Undisclosad Income

Tha Comparny has no L jud incorme G hes Nl sumendarsd of disciosed any rensaction as income dusing v year i (e 18 D33038MENIS Uncer the incoma Tiax
AL 1901,

Note 27 - Corporate Social Responsibiiity (CSR).

i terms of tha nection 135 of the Companies Ac 2013, the company is obiigated to spand al least 2% of its avarages et peofit for the immediataly pracading threa
finaniciai years on Corporate Social Responsibiity (CSR) sctivities In compliance with is CSRC. During Ihe year the company has made the CSA axpandidure on the
wiigibin activitles as praserbed In Schedule Wi of the Companies Act 2013 sre as folows:

Gross amednt spent by the company during tha fnancial yesr 2022-23 s Re. 531.14 thousand,

7t be sen by @ Gompany during e year

b} Armount spent in cash during the year on
Tj Constructioriacquiskiion of any assal
i) For purposea oinar inan (1) abovi

) Sharirail at e wnd of e year = £

|} Tolal of previous years shonfal 5 3

#) Reasan for shontall A NA

1) Hatura of C5R achivities for which smount s paid Educatian promation NA
programma

) Detall of reimad party transacton i refation 1o CSR expendtiute ai per (he relevent AS A, WA

Note 28 - Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtusl Currengy.
mwmmmwmnmmwmm_mhmmumnm
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ULLU DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

2.1 The Impact of Covid 18 parceimie senfinued dunng Me reporting pened with repeatad wisesfoulbunsty
and Mo Company continues to follow all Covd aporapniate profocols, while entdeviiting to keep tha wheais-of

Motes en financial statements
| HOT PARTICULARS Far the corrent Faor tha prevtous
E reparting period EpaTing pemed
L 31 March 2023 31 March 2002
Rupees in Thausands  Rypees w Thausands
2% DOther Information

fowever, econamic activity started pleking up again
Dusiness moving

i vizw of ha nature of this tusiiess of the company, the impaet of Covid reluted constraints and tair Severity on the Buairess of fhs company, has bewn fim|ted

The management o penodeally sssessss ihe patantial impct of GOVID-18 on the carrying value of the coMmany's propery, plant 8 eguipment non-cument and
QUETBRL Bssats appearing i the firanc| statements and based or current asssssment of possible future uncerminties the fair value of these & egual o or more than

e rrreine aive

The abouvs impact nscasemant is made an M d8ie of approval of Ihess finanoinl statements and the management

chranges to this assessment cmmed by fuliing seonamic conditionss

282 These financialstataments comply watn astanming standards msued v Cormps

the Companies Az| 2013 read with rule 7 of Cormpariles (Accounts) Rulis, 20148 s

Rulee 2016, a5 may be apolicabla i the comaary

will continue ko closely monitor any matanal

hies [Accounting Staridards). Rules 2008, as prescribed under section 133 of
Byect o 2ny amenarment by Compantes (Accounting Standards) Amandmisrit

29.3 “Infarmition on dealings With snd duss 1o Micr and Small Enierpr=es ag defined (n the the Micro, simall #nd Mesdium Entamrises Developmant Ast. 2005
[“the-Agl) has been detarmined (o the axlem wrifarmistion prosicisd by such pates and Fvaiabie with the. company

Particulars 11-03-2023 31052072

Rs. In| Rs In Thousands
Thousands

(i} The prineibal amaunt romainng unpaid 1o stopler a5 8t i =nd of 15,451 215187

ifve aneolnting yaar

(b3 The Intesest dlo NSrOON fermal i EHDeKE 1 Supgst & af the ardd Ex 7d

of the acLounting year

(€3 The @imourit of nterest paid in terms of Sennos 15 slong with the 0 7 5,048

Amount of paynent made 1o 1he Supolie besond the sppanted day

(i Tha amout of infares! dus and payabie fr the wear T 10

[0} The amaunt of interest accrued Shd neraiting chisd 8t Te snd o t0 v

this scoounting yest

(1) The amoynt ot fuither inwTeat chieand Eyatie even n e 0 ra

SUEceehng year until such date whan the inisrest dubs as above s -'

heote (a) the term supspiler iasd abowe is n line WwWith [t defmEoR in the At 11 16 [ eseris anly Micro anct Sreall Entarprices.

28.4 - All figures have baen rounded off 1o the noarsst rupes and figures for the prewious vear have been re- aminged andior ecgmassd (inoluding same figuras on

sshmtion basis] whelever HecesLary

29.5 - In the opinion of the Beard of Ditestors, tha Current AsSats. Lonne an

leaxst 2qual to the amount af which they am stated in the Balance Shes!

As per our report of even date

Far and on behalf of the Board A Direciors

7

—

Pankaj Sharma = — Whaole Timé Director Whale Time

Partner Vibhu Agarwal
M.Ha, 093446 DIN: 01332187
Samprk & Associates

Chartered Accountants

'Firm Registration No, 013022N

UDIN:

Plisce : Mew Dathi

RS m\*ﬂ.\w’)

Megha
DIN: 01728545

car

d Advances. If tealsed in the ordisety sourse of business, have velue, an realgamon, at
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